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Re: Freedom of Information - PIP Implants [SEC‘UNCLASSIFIED]
‘ to: GSU-FOI 17/01/2012 03:33 PM

Dear Shawn,

| wish to request the French Pip Saline/Silicone breast implant patient product information. Thankyou
document .----- Original Message -----

From: GSU—FOI@tga.gov.au
To;
Cc: GSU-FOI(@tga.gov.au

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 3:33 PM

Subject: Freedom of Information - PIP Implants [SEC—UNCLASSIFIED]

Des

Further to ourtelephone conversation today seeking clarification of your (attachedj request. |
confirm that you are specifically seeking the product information for both the saline and gel filled
implants as well as information revealing the number of women in Australia who have been

implanted with the PIP implant.
As discussed | am proposing to revise the scope of your request to the following,

"the documents | am seeking are the product/patient information leaflets for the saline and gel filled
PIP implants.”

| would also like to confirm the link to the information on the TGA website relating to the PIP implant.
The information is located at;

" http://www.tga.gov.au/safety/alerts-device-breast-implants-pip-120107.htm

Once you have reviewed the information on the website please consider the suggested scope above
and ‘advise whether it will fulfil your requirements by responding to this email.

" Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions.

Regards
Shawn

Freedom Of Information, Group Support Unit, Therapeutic Goods Administration
Shawn Hazel & (02) 6232 8740 / Rebecca Bateson #& (02) 6232 8675

Email: GSU-FOI@tga.gov.au
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information and has been sent in accordance with the TGA security policy.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strlctly prohibited. If you
receive this transmission in error please nctify the author immediately and delete all coples of this transmission."




